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W. John Arthur, Acting Project Manager
Uranium Mill Tailings Project Office
U.S. Department of Energy

Albuquerque Operations Office

P.0. Box 5400

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87115

Dear Mr. Anderson:

Staff review of the Remedial Action Plan and Final Design for the Durango
UMTRA Project is summarized in the enclosed Final Technical Evaluation
Report (TER). The NRC staff review of the additional information
specified in the TER will be presented as a supplement to the TER and
will include the NRC concurrence position on the proposed remedial
action. You should note that there remain several issues that need
resolution prior to our final concurrence.

Should you have any comments or guestions, please contact Mr. Scott Grace
of my staff on FTS 776-2805.

Sincerely,

/s/

Edward F. Hawkins, Chief
Licensing Branch 1

Uranium Recovery Field Office
Region IV

Enclosure: Durango Final TER

cc: Debbie Mann, DOE
H. Roitman, CO Dept. of Health
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